
Present Simple.
Настоящее простое время.

.
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Мы употребляем Present Simple (простое 

настоящее время):

1. когда говорим о действиях, которые 

происходят часто, регулярно, обычно, постоянно.

My mum goes to work every morning. – Моя мама 

ходит на работу каждое утро.

2. Для выражения общеизвестных фактов.

Dogs run and rabbits hop.- Собаки бегают, а кролики 

прыгают.

2



Указатели времени (сигналы) / Time Expressions:)

every day / week / month / summer/ year   - каждый день / неделю / 

месяц / лето / год 

every morning / afternoon / evening   - каждое утро/ день / вечер

In the morning / afternoon / evening   - утром / днем / вечером

On Monday / Friday / Sunday   - в понедельник / пятницу / воскресенье 

Once / twice / three times a week/ a day   - один раз / два раза / 

три раза в неделю / в день

usually   - обычно

always   - всегда

sometimes   - иногда

often   - часто
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( + )

.

Cущ + V

# I go to school every day.

He /she/ it  + Vs

#My mum works in the shop.
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Polar bears live in cold places. They live in the 

North Pole . They eat fish.

Ann likes roses. She spends a lot of time 

in the garden.
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Заполни таблицу глаголами в нужной форме.

I play dance go watch fly

You

He

She

It

We

They

s

s

s

s

s

s

es

es

es

es

es

es

play

play

play

play

play

play

dance

dance

dance

dance

dance

go

go

go

go

go

go

watch

watch

watch

watch

fly

flies

flies

flies

fly

fly

dance

watch

watch
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Особенности правописания глаголов в 3-ем лице ед. ч.

1. К большинству глаголов мы прибавляем

-s

I sing     - She sings         I read     - He reads           I sleep    - It sleeps
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2. К глаголам, которые оканчиваются на –s,-sh,

-ch,-x,-o, мы прибавляем -es

Verbs ending in –s,-sh,-ch,-x,-o, take -es

I go    - He goes I watch     - She watches

8



3. К глаголам, которые оканчивается

на согласную + -у, мы прибавляем –es при этом –у 

меняется  на –i.
Verbs ending in a consonant + y, drop the –y and take 

-ies

I study - He studies I fly - It flies

Verbs ending in a vowel + y, take  -s.
I play - He plays
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( - )
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Сущ + do not (don’t) + V

#  I don’t go to school.

He/she/it + does not (doesn’t) + V

#  Me mum doesn’t go to school.
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( ? )

Мы строим вопросительные предложения 

при помощи вспомогательного глагола  Do / 

Does, который ставим в начало предложения.

К смысловому глагoлу окончание – s не

прибавляется!

Do you speak English? – Yes, I do

No, I don’t.

Does she/he/it speak English?- Yes,she does.

No, she doesn’t
/
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Do + cущ + V?

# Do I  go to school? – Yes, I  do/ 

No, I don’t.

Does + he/she/it + V?

# Does my mum work? –Yes, she 

does./ No, she doesn’t.
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Do you like football?

Does a cat eat leaves?

Do doctors work in a school?

Does a fly fly?

Do giraffes climb trees? 
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Smirnova M.V. (Present Simple)

Выберите из скобок нужную форму 

глагола и образуйте отрицательное и 

вопросительное предложение



Smirnova M.V. (Present Simple) 15



Smirnova M.V. (Present Simple) 16



17

+    cущ + V, Vs

- cущ + don’t , doesn’t + V

?   Do, does  +  сущ +  V

-



№1. Открой скобки, употребляя глаголы в Present Simple.

1. In the morning I (go) to school.

2. After school I sometimes (play) tennis.

3. My sister (go) to school.

4. After school she (dance) in the club.

5. He never (go) there on Sunday.

6. My mother and brother  (stay) at home.

7. Peter and our dog Basket usually (play) in the garden.

8. On Sunday we (go) to church.
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Keys  

№1 

1.  go 

2.  play 

3.  goes 

4.  dances 

5.  goes 

6.  stay 

7.  play 

8.  go 
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№2. Сделай предложения отрицательными.

1.We play games at school.

a)play not    b) does not play    c)don’t play

2. We play computer games.

a) doesn’t play   b) don’t play   c) play not

3. I walk with my pet .

a) doesn’t walk     b)don’t walk      c) don’t

4. The teacher speaks French.

a)don’t speaks     b) doesn’t speaks    c) doesn’t speak

5. Our parrot talks.

a) doesn’t talk     b)don’t talk    c) doesn’t talks
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№2

1. с

2. b

3. b

4. c

5. a

№2

1. с

2. b

3. b

4. c

5. a
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№3. Ответь на вопросы кратко

1. Do you go to school?

2. Does your mother often bake cookies? 

3. Does your father play giutar?

4. Do your grandparents watch TV in the evening?

5. Do your friends play basketball every day?
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1. Yes, I do.

No, I don't.

1. Yes, she does.

No, she doesn't.

1. Yes, he does.

No, he doesn't.

1. Yes, they do.

No, they don't.

1. Yes, they do.

No, they don't.



Бугушкинова Галина Апполоновна,учитель

английского языка



Present – настоящее
(действие происходит обычно)

• I often ride a bike.                   часто

• I usually ride a bike after school. обычно

• He sometimes rides a bike. иногда

• She always rides a bicycle. всегда

• I ride a bicycle every day.

каждый день



play sport

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

play sport

He
She

plays sport



V - play computer games

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

play computer games

He
She

plays computer games



V - swim in the river

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

swim in the river

He
She

swims in the river



V - watch TV

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

watch TV

He
She

watches TV



V – go to school

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

go to school

He
She

goes to school



V – skate 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

skate

He
She

skates



V – roller-skate 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – listen to music 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – sing songs 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – read tales 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – watch cartoons 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – do a puzzle 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – ride a horse 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – watch cartoons 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – swim in the pool 

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – make a trip

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – go on a picnic

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – take photos

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



V – ride a bike

кто? как часто? что делает

I
You
We
They

often
usually
sometimes
always
never

V

He
She

Vs



• Ex 2. 1) (p 8)

• Ex 2. 1) (p9)



Do    you often _____________ ?

watch TV?  

play  computer games?

read books?

sing songs?

+                 -

Yes, I do.               No, I don’t            



Do    you often _____________ ?

do a puzzle?  
ride a horse?

swim in the pool?
make a trip?

go on a picnic?
take photos?

ride a bike?

+                                                        -

Yes, I do.                                          No, I don’t            



Do        you

they

Does     he

she

swim in the river ?

read books?

play computer games ?

watch TV ?

sing songs?

run and jump ?



What …                            you   

• что? do            they

Where действие

• где? he

When              does           she

• когда?

?



Present Simple
Бугушкинова Галина Апполоновна, 

учитель английского языка
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Present Simple

• это настоящее простое время

• используется, когда действие повторяется регулярно, 

постоянно, всегда, каждый день/каждую неделю/каждый 

месяц, часто, обычно

• в 3 лице единственного числа к глаголу добавляется окончание 

–s или –es

• Вспомогательные глаголы - do/ does

http://reiki-unlimited.org/_fr/0/2655146.gif
http://reiki-unlimited.org/_fr/0/2655146.gif


Present Simple
утвердительные предложения

Лицо Единственное число Множественное число

1 I like English We like English

2 You like English You like English

3 He likes English They like English

She likes English

It likes English

http://stat20.privet.ru/lr/0b283e7baaa4836b6a45e89b410266e8
http://stat20.privet.ru/lr/0b283e7baaa4836b6a45e89b410266e8


Present Simple
утвердительные предложения

Лицо Единственное число Множественное число

1 I go to school We go to school

2 You go to school You go to school

3 He goes to school They go to school

She goes to school

It goes to school

http://www.playcast.ru/uploads/2014/02/19/7521019.png
http://www.playcast.ru/uploads/2014/02/19/7521019.png


Вставьте глаголы в правильной форме:

нет окончания/ -s или -es

• I …   exercises every day (do).

• He …     dogs (love).

• You       … the car well (drive).

• She …     a book every evening 

(read).

• It …     milk and fish (like).

• We …     very bad (swim).

• They …    a horse on Sunday 

(ride).

• He …   3 hamsters at home (have).

• This rabbit  …  so cute (be).

• Polly …     at six o’clock (dance).

do

loves

drive

reads

likes

swim

ride

has

is

dances

http://s6.rimg.info/2dc1bd93f4615b6e26f3022326904d97.gif
http://s6.rimg.info/2dc1bd93f4615b6e26f3022326904d97.gif


Present Simple
вопросительные предложения

Лицо Единственное число Множественное число

1 Do I go to school? Do we go to school?

2 Do you go to school? Do you go to school?

3 Does he go to college? Do they go to school?

Does she go to college?

Does it go to college?

http://fs.nashaucheba.ru/tw_files2/urls_3/1360/d-1359849/7z-docs/7_html_92d972d.png
http://fs.nashaucheba.ru/tw_files2/urls_3/1360/d-1359849/7z-docs/7_html_92d972d.png


Present Simple
краткие ответы

Лицо Единственное число Множественное число

1 Yes, I do/No, I don’t. Yes, we do/No, we don’t.

2 Yes, you do/No, you don’t. Yes, you do/No, you don’t.

3 Yes, he does/No, he doesn’t. Yes, they do/No, they don’t.

Yes, she does/No, she doesn’t.

Yes, it does/No, it doesn’t.

http://www.catawbaschools.net/schools/Startown/staff/Marsha_Lael/website clipart/MC900232133[1].jpg
http://www.catawbaschools.net/schools/Startown/staff/Marsha_Lael/website clipart/MC900232133[1].jpg


Сделайте предложения вопросительными

• You speak good English.

• She helps her mother to clean 

the house every Saturday.

• We like to play tennis.

• She has 2 brothers.

• I read books every evening.

• They have four pets at home.

• He rides a bike very well.

• It eats only milk.

• You like to skate and to ski.

Do you speak English?

Does she help her mother to 

clean the house every Saturday?

Do we like to play tennis?

Does she have 2 brothers?

Do I read books every evening?

Do they have 4 pets at home?

Does he ride a bike very well?

Does it eat only milk?

Do you like to skate and to ski?

http://img01.chitalnya.ru/upload2/687/859984149690717440.jpg
http://img01.chitalnya.ru/upload2/687/859984149690717440.jpg


Ответьте на вопросы

• Do you play football well?

• Does she speak good 
English?

• Do we go to school?

• Do you like hamsters?

• Does your mother cook 
cakes?

• Does he ride a bike?

• Do they have a dog?

• Does your friend read books 
every day?

• Does your cat eat fish?

• Do you drive a car?

http://img3.nevesta.info/content/photo/51700/51655/201304/883007/883007x.jpg
http://img3.nevesta.info/content/photo/51700/51655/201304/883007/883007x.jpg


Present Simple
отрицательные предложения

Лицо Единственное число Множественное число

1 I don’t go to college We don’t go to college

2 You don’t go to college You don’t go to college

3 He doesn’t go to college They don’t go to college

She doesn’t go to college

It doesn’t go to college

http://www.oreninform.ru/upload/iblock/c73/ccc78c7b4fd1739dc773bcb4975e7ffc.jpg
http://www.oreninform.ru/upload/iblock/c73/ccc78c7b4fd1739dc773bcb4975e7ffc.jpg


Сделайте предложения отрицательными

• Mary and I go to the cinema 
today.

• Jerry often swims in the lake.

• This dog loves to run.

• My mother cooks very well.

• Tom, Jack and Peter play football 
every weekend.

• Their friend has a little 
monkey.

• You ride a bike only in the 
park.

• Sue likes to cook cakes.

• I meet my friends in the 
evening.

• Her cat has 5 kittens.

Mary and I don’t go to the cinema today.

Jerry doesn’t often swim in the lake.

This dog doesn’t love to run.

My mother doesn’t cook very well.

Tom, Jack and Peter don’t play 

football every weekend.

Their friend doesn’t have a 

little monkey.

You don’t ride a bike only in 

the park.

Sue doesn’t like to cook cakes.

I don’t meet my friends in the 

evening.

Her cat doesn’t have 5 kittens.

http://lol54.ru/uploads/posts/2012-06/1340524102_15652.jpg
http://lol54.ru/uploads/posts/2012-06/1340524102_15652.jpg


Выполните упражнение, используя 

время Present Simple

My name … Sam, Sam Griffin (be). I … ten (be). I  … a family (have).    We 

… from London (be). I  … to school (go).My sisters     … to school (not go), 

because they … only three and five years old (be).We  …   to play together 

(like).Dolly   … to play with a ball (love) and Susan  … to play with our dog 

(like). They often  … by the house (run).Susan and I  … a bike every weekend 

(ride).Dolly    …  a bike well (not ride).She  … sweets and cakes very well 

(eat)! I      … brothers (not have).Our mother    … so nice cakes (cook). The 

father …a good tennis player (be).He    … me (teach), but  I      … tennis well 

(not play). I  … football (like).  … you like football, tennis or cakes? (do/does)

is am have

are go don’t go

are like

loves likes

run ride

doesn’t ride eats

don’t have cooks

is teaches don’t play

like Do

http://www.zhodinonews.by/wp-content/uploads/2011/07/ucheniki_w450_h468.jpg
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